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From: Sule Aygoren <SAygoren@alm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Brian Cabielles; George Pino

Subject: State Realty In the News || REForum - Emerging Industrial Leaders

Congratulations!

Brian Cabielles, State Street Realty, has been selected by the editors of Real Estate Forum as an Emerging Industrial Leader,
profiling professionals aged 35 and under that have exhibited exceptional performance in the industrial real estate sector.

The feature will run in the October 2015 issue of the magazine, which is due for release mid-month and will also include our
Industrial Update and the Top US Industrial Brokers features.

If you have not done so already, please submit a minimum 3x4 color headshot in a jpeg or tif format, 300 dpi resolution or
higher.

If you would like to request a couple of copies of the issue, please let me know before October 1. | cannot ensure | will be able
to send you copies after that date, as we keep extra issues off site.

As always, feel free to contact me with any editorial inquiries. All congratulatory advertising inquiries should be directed to
Gregg Christensen at gchristensen@alm.com.

Again, congratulations on your selection.

Sule Aygoren

Editor-in-Chief, ALM Real Estate Media

Real Estate Forum & GlobeSt.com
T:212.457.9659 | C: 347.831.0026 | F: 646.822.5354
saygoren@alm.com

www. twitter.com/suleaygoren

www.reforum.com

www.globest.com

Learn more about ALM, visit hitp://www.alm.com . — ALM, an Integrated Media Company, is a leading provider of news and
information for the legal and commercial real estate markets. ALM’s market-leading brands include The American Lawyer,
Corporate Counsel, GlobeSt.com, Insight Conferences, Law.com, Law Journal Press, LegalTech, The National Law Journal and
Real Estate Forum.




